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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 9 March 2020 3:11 PM

Subject: MV - FBE5912K ; DOA:15/02/2020
Attachments: Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great weer ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 9 @ 9

AMember of BEEEALE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

FBE5912K

Land Transport Authority

Make / Model

YAMAHA /T135

Vehicle Type:

POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle
/Moped

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Motor No.:

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :

2010

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium :

$1,452.00

Road Tax Expiry Date :
16 Feb 2020

Inspection Due Date :

13 Jun 2020

CO2 Emission :

CO Emission ;

Vehicle Attachment 1:

No Attachment

Chassis No.:
5YP302543

Engine No.:
5YP302543

Engine Capacity :
135cc

Maximum Power Output:

Unladen Weight :

101 kg

Original Registration Date :

14 Jun 2010

COE Category :
D - Motorcycle

COE Expiry Date :
13 Jun 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Intended Transfer Date :

02 Mar 2020

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission:



NOx Emission: PM Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (17 Feb 2020 to 13 Jun 2020) $21.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired.
You can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

Transfer of ownership is not allowed for this vehicle.

The road tax schedules for petrol-electric cars and electric vehicles (EV) will be revised from 1
January 2021. The current enquiry result does not include the revised road tax schedules
commencing 1 January 2021. Please refer to the Press Release for more information.

Printed on 02 Mar 2020 10:30:39

Copyright © Land Transport Authority of Singapore 2018




Yamaha T135 Spark

SGP$3000
Reg : 01/06/2010
Type: Cubs
135cc

Tip Top Condition. Original Parts Visit Us At Aljunied Motor Works. Well Maintained Condition. Seldom Use, Trade In Welcome
Posted on : 06/03/2020

TA COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark

SGDg5900
Reg : 11/02/2010
Type: Cubs
125¢cc

Trade In/Loan, Many Other Brand New And Used Motorcycles Available, Come Visit Us At Ban Hon Brothers (Agencies) Pte Ltd. Block 5022, Ang Mo Kio
Industrial Park 2 #01-19 Singapore 569525,

1 Owner. Well Maintained. COE Till 2029,

Posted on : 05/03/2020



